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MEMORANDUM

TO: President Edward T. Foote 57/ el W/;J’"‘ -

77
FROM: x’ Steven Green l/('w" L
Chair, Faculty Senate () //7 ﬂ%’ Z ‘?/
DATE: 4 May 1999 /)

SUBJECT: TFaculty Senate Legislation #98010(B)-Last Day to Withdraw From a Course
(Amendment to Faculty Senate Legislation #81009(B), #82018(B), and
#88014(B))

-------------------------------

The Faculty Scnate, at its meeting on April 26, 1999, voted to approve Faculty Senate
Legislation #98010(B) - Last Day to Withdraw From a Course. The text of the legislation is as
follows:

"The last day to withdraw From a course shall be the 45" day of the semester.”

This legislation replaces the currently designated withdraw deadline which is the day following
the fifth meeting of Tuesday-Thursday classes and is now forwarded to you for your action
including modifying the Bulletin.
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CAPSULE:  Faculty Senate Legislation #98010(B3) — Last Day to Withdraw From a Course
(Amendment to Faculty Senate Legislation #81009(B), #82018(B), and

#88014(B))

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: DATE:

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAIL TO IMPLEMENT: WM

APPROVED: 7%: /Z )/2’/

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




